Update on Roofing Project at Mineola Primary School and Mineola Middle School

From: Kevin Curbow [mailto:kcurbow@eharchitects.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 3:29 PM

To: 'Kent Harris'

Cc: 'david smith'

Subject: Mineola ISD Roofing

Kent,

| spoke to David Smith regarding the start and completion dates for the Mineola
project. They are in the process of putting together the submittals for the project and
should have that to us by the end of this week or the beginning of next week. He
estimated the start date to be around February 15™ and the completion date
somewhere around May 1°'. The start date is dependent on completing the submittals,
the turn around on the submittals and color selection as well. The completion date may
possibly vary depending on weather also.

Also, there will need to be a preconstruction conference involving us, S&S Roofing and
Mineola ISD to review staging areas, scheduling etc.

Thanks,

Kevin Curbow

Eubanks Harris Roberts Craig Architects

Tyler, TX

903.534.0995



